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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, 

 
                       Petitioner, 

                         v. 
 
EDWARD SOLLESA VICTORIA, MD, 

Certificate of Registration No. CS15199, 

 
                      Respondent. 

 CASE NO.  23-113-CS-S 

                        

 

 

STIPULATION AND ORDER 
 

 J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board 

of Pharmacy, by and through General Counsel Brett Kandt, and Respondent Edward Sollesa 

Victoria,MD, Certificate of Registration No. CS15199, by and through counsel, Brent M. Resh, 

Esq., HEREBY STIPULATE AND AGREE THAT: 

1. The Board has jurisdiction over Respondent and this matter. 

2. On or about June 29, 2023, Respondent was served with the Notice of Intended 

Action and Accusation (Accusation) on file in this matter together with the Statement to 

Respondent and Notice of Hearing. 

3. On or about August 25, 2023, Respondent timely filed an Answer and Notice of 

Defense to the Accusation. 

4. Respondent is fully aware of the right to seek the advice of counsel in this matter 

and obtained the advice of counsel prior to entering into this Stipulation. 

5. Respondent is aware of the right to a hearing on the matters alleged in the 

Accusation, the right to reconsideration, the right to appeal and any and all other rights which 

may be accorded to him pursuant to NRS Chapter 233B (Nevada Administrative Procedure Act), 

NRS Chapter 622A (Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies), and NRS 

Chapter 639 (Nevada Pharmacy Act). 
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6. Conditioned on the acceptance of this Stipulation by the Board, and with the 

exception of the right to challenge any determination that Respondent has failed to comply with 

the provisions of this Stipulation, Respondent hereby freely and voluntarily waives his rights to a 

hearing, reconsideration, appeal and any and all other rights related to this action that may be 

accorded to him by NRS Chapter 233B (Nevada Administrative Procedure Act), NRS Chapter 

622A (Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies), and NRS Chapter 639 

(Nevada Pharmacy Act). 

7. Respondent timely filed an Answer to the Accusation, acknowledges the 

allegations in the Accusation, and does not contest that Board staff prosecuting this case could 

present such evidence at an administrative hearing to establish a factual basis for the violations 

alleged therein, to wit: 

A. On or about March 3, 2023, the Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 

(NSBME) entered an order in Case No. 22‐33039‐1 and imposed discipline on Respondent’s 

License No. 12452 to practice medicine for engaging in conduct in violation of the standards of 

practice established by the NSBME, specifically for multiple violations of NRS 630.301(4), NRS 

630.3062(1)(a) and NRS 630.3062(1)(b)(2) related to prescribing controlled substances to treat 

acute pain or chronic pain; 

B. By violating NRS Chapter 630 as detailed in the NSBME’s order in Case 

No. 22‐33039‐1, Respondent has violated 21 CFR § 1306.04(a), NRS 453.381(1), NRS 

639.2391-.23914, inclusive, and/or NRS 639.23507; 

C. By violating NRS Chapter 630 as detailed in the NSBME’s order in Case 

No. 22‐33039‐1, Respondent engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the 

public interest as defined in NAC 639.945(1)(i); and 

D. By violating NRS Chapter 630 as detailed in the NSBME’s order in Case 

No. 22‐33039‐1, Respondent has committed acts that render his registration inconsistent with the 

public interest. 
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8. Those violations are plead with particularity in the Accusation, and are grounds 

for action pursuant to NRS 453.236(1), NRS 453.241(1), NRS 639.210, NRS 639.23916(3)(b) 

and/or NRS 639.255. 

9. In order to resolve this matter without incurring any further costs or the expense 

associated with a hearing, the Board and Respondent stipulate to the following penalties.  The 

certificate of registration of Respondent Edward Sollesa Victoria,MD, Certificate of 

Registration No. CS15199, is suspended for a period of two (2) years pursuant to NRS 

453.241(1)(a).  The suspension is stayed, and Respondent is placed on probation pursuant to 

NRS 639.255(1)(b) subject to the following conditions: 

A. Respondent shall accept this Stipulation and Order as a public reprimand 

regarding his duties and responsibilities as a prescribing practitioner under NRS Chapter 453 and 

Chapter 639; 

B. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(f) and NAC 639.955(5), Respondent shall 

pay a fine of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for the violations, by personal, business, 

certified or cashier’s check or money order made payable to “State of Nevada, Office of the 

Treasurer,” to be received by the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – 

Suite 206, Reno, Nevada 89521, within thirty (30) days of entry of this Order; 

C. Pursuant to NRS 622.400, Respondent shall pay One Thousand Dollars 

($1,000.00) to partially reimburse the Board for reasonable attorney’s fees and recoverable costs 

incurred in investigating and prosecuting this matter, by personal, business, certified or cashier’s 

check or money order made payable to the “Nevada State Board of Pharmacy” to be received by 

the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, Nevada 

89521, within thirty (30) days of entry of this Order; 

D. Respondent shall establish and put into practice all necessary policies and 

procedures to ensure that any controlled substance prescription complies with the provisions of 

NRS 639.23507 and all applicable regulations; and 
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E. Respondent shall comply with all federal and state statutes and regulations 

regarding controlled substances and dangerous drugs, and have no additional charges filed 

against him while on probation.  

Upon successful completion of probation, Respondent’s Certificate of Registration No. 

CS15199 will be fully restored. 

10. Any failure by Respondent to comply with the terms of this Order may result in 

issuance by the Executive Secretary of an order to show cause pursuant to NAC 639.965 

directing Respondent to appear before the Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting for a 

show cause hearing.  If such a hearing results in a finding of a violation of this Order by 

Respondent, the Board may lift the stay and immediately suspend Respondent’s Certificate of 

Registration No. CS15199 and impose additional discipline upon Respondent not inconsistent 

with the provisions of NRS Chapters 453 and 639.  

11. General Counsel will present this Stipulation to the Board for approval pursuant 

to NRS 622.330 at the Board’s regularly scheduled public meeting on October 11, 2023. 

Respondent will appear at the meeting to answer questions from the Board Members and/or 

Board Staff.  The Board Members and Staff may discuss and deliberate regarding this 

Stipulation, even if Respondent is not present at the meeting. 

12. The Board has discretion to accept this Stipulation, but it is not obligated to do so. 

 If this Stipulation is approved by the Board, it shall be a public record pursuant to NRS 622.330 

and shall be reported to the National Practitioner Data Bank pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1396r–2 and 

45 CFR Part 60. 

13. If the Board rejects any part or all of this Stipulation, and unless they reach an 

alternative agreement on the record during the hearing, the parties agree that a full hearing on the 

merits of this matter may be heard by the Board.  The terms and admissions herein may not be 

used or referred to in a full hearing on the merits of this matter. 
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14. Subject to the approval of this Stipulation by the Board, the Board and 

Respondent agree to release each other from any and all additional claims arising from the facts 

set forth in the Accusation on file herein, whether known or unknown that might otherwise have 

existed on or before the effective date of this Order. 

Respondent has fully considered the charges and allegations contained in the Notice of 

Intended Action and Accusation in this matter, and the terms of this Stipulation, and has 

knowingly and voluntarily agreed to the terms set forth herein, and waived certain rights, 

as stated herein. 
AGREED:   

Signed this ___ day of September 2023  Signed this ___ day of September 2023 

EDWARD SOLLESA VICTORIA, MD, 

Certificate of Registration No. CS15199 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT  

this ___ day of September 2023 

 

 

________________________________________ 
BRENT M. RESH, ESQ. 

Counsel for Respondent 

 BRETT KANDT, ESQ. 

General Counsel 

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 

 

DECISION AND ORDER 

 The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy hereby adopts the foregoing Stipulation as its 

decision as to Respondent Edward Sollesa Victoria,MD, Certificate of Registration No. 

CS15199, in Case No. 23-113-CS-S and hereby orders that the terms of the foregoing Stipulation 

be made effective upon execution below.  

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

 Entered this ___ day of October, 2023. 
      __________________________________ 
      Helen Park, Pharm.D. 
      President 
      Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 
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